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'o UNITED STATES+

['y ' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
; '

C WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

.,[ March 12,1982t,

....+

.

50-321 / 366 Hatch

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Br6nch, TIDC

FROM: Director, Divison of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The submitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any information contained therein. Therefore, this material may now be
made publicly available.

/ ,gg (
/

J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records /

Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated
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Edwin 1. Itatcfi Nuclear Plant

November 5r 1981.
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PLANT E. I. IIATCII '

Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures
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/United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
4efDirector of Nuclear Reactor Regulation N,.I,f

Washington,.DC 20555 ,

.

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Appendix E Section V of 10 CFR 50, please find enclosed
ten (10) copies of the. latest revisions to the Plant E. I. Hatch

Emergency * Procedures. Threo (3) copies of these procedures are also
being forwarded to the Region LI office in Atlanta, Georgia.
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bIr ht.'s ko-
M. Manrt/
Plant Manager
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United States Nuclear Regulatory CommissionXc: Office of Inspection and Enforcement QQ7Region II
Suite 3100 g ,

101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 ) /0
J. T. Deckham
T. V. Greeno
C. T. Jones
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